Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
3324 Topeka Street

Riverbank, CA 95367

Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475

Email: admin@scfpd.us

Www.scfpd.us
Jonathan Goulding Brandon Rivers Greg Bernardi Charles E. Neal Steven Stanfield
President Vice President Director Director Director
BOS District 2 Waterford BOS District 1 Riverbank BOS District 1

AGENDA
May 18, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
REGULAR AND CLOSED SESSION MEETINGS OF THE
STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Station 26 Meeting Room, 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA
(THE AGENDA PACKET IS POSTED AT EACH SCFPD LOCATION AND AT WWW.SCFPD.US)

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Goulding

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President Goulding

3. INVOCATION

Pastor Charles E. Neal with Riverbank Assembly of God Church

4. ROLL CALL

Board President: Goulding
Board Vice President: Rivers
Director: Bernardi
Director: Neal
Director: Stanfield

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - at this time, a Board Member may pull an item from the agenda

6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION - Declaration by Board of Director members who
may have a conflict of Interest on any scheduled agenda item is to declare their conflict at this time.

7. PRESENTATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

SCFPD Agenda 05-18-2023 - Page 1




ltem 7.A: Employee Recognition of Years of Service

Item 7.B: New Hires/Promotions/Retiree Announcements

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS- The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings. Matters
under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the public.
California law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posed agenda, unless
the Board determines that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section
54954.2. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual. Please make your comments
directly to SCFPD Board President. Comments will be accepted via Teleconference.

ACTION CALENDAR

9. CONSENT ITEMS- All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be
enacted upon by one motion unless otherwise requested by an individual Board Member or public for

special consideration.

Item 9.A: Minutes of the April 20, 2023 Board of Directors Regular Meeting.
Recommendation: Approve Minutes of April 20, 2023, by
Consent Action.

Item 9.B: Acceptance of Warrants (Check Register) — April 2022
Recommendation: Accept by Consent Action

Item 9.C: Acceptance of Financial Reports — April 2022
Recommendation: Accept by Consent Action

e Consideration of Removed of Consent Item(S)

10.DISCUSSION ITEMS

No Discussion Iltems scheduled.

11.PUBLIC HEARING

No Public Hearing ltems scheduled.

12.ACTION ITEMS

Iltem 12.A: Special Benefit Assessment FY 2023/2024 Rate — Review, Discuss and
Consider adoption of Resolution 2023-006 ordering the levy and
collection charges within Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
Special Benefit Assessment with 3% increase.

SCFPD Agenda 05-18-2023 - Page 2



Recommendation: By Roll Call Vote, Adopt Resolution 2023-006,

Ordering and Levy and Collection of Charges within the Stanislaus
Consolidated Fire Protection District Special Benefit Assessment Rate
with 3% increase.

13.COMMUNICATIONS

1. Correspondence —

No Correspondence items

2. Written Staff Reports —

Item 13.2.A:
Item 13.2.B:
Item 13.2.C:

3. Verbal Reports —
Item 13.3.A:
Item 13.3.B:
Item 13.3.C:
Item 13.3.D:
Item 13.3.E:

Monthly Call Log
Training
Local 3399

Fire Chief — Monthly Verbal Board Report,

Capital Improvements — (Bernardi/Stanfield)
Finance — (Goulding/Neal)
Personnel — (Rivers/Stanfield)

Fire Advisory with Modesto Fire Dept.- (Goulding/Bernardi)

4. Directors Comments — At this time, Board Members may verbally make individual
announcements, report briefly on their activities, or request an item be place on a future agenda.

14.CLOSED SESSION

Item 14.A: Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency Designated Representative: Patrick Clark, Consultant;
Employee Organization: SCFPD Firefighters Local 3399

15.RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

16.CLOSED SESSION REPORT

17.ADJOURNMENT

SCFPD Agenda 05-18-2023 - Page 3




The next regularly scheduled meeting of the SCFPD Board of Directors is June 15", at 6:00 p.m. in
the Station 26 Meeting Room, located at 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING
|, Amanda McCormick, Clerk of the Board of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District, do
hereby declare that the foregoing agenda for the Regular and Closed Session meetings of the Board
of Director has been posted at the administrative offices, District website of the Stanislaus Consolidated
Fire Protection District at least 72 hours prior to the meeting date and will also be posted at each of the
District Fire Stations

Dated: May 15, 2023 Time:3:00 p.m.

Amgnda McCormick ;

Board Clerk
Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District

ADA Compliance Statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Board Clerk at (209) 869-7470 or boardclerk@scfpd.us
Notification 72 hours prior to meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangement to ensure
accessibility to this meeting.

SCFPD Agenda 05-18-2023 - Page 4



Item 9.A

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
3324 Topeka Street

Riverbank, CA 95367

Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475

Email: admin@scfpd.us ;

Www.scfpd.us

Jonathan Goulding Brandon Rivers  Gregory . Charles E. Neal Steven :
President Vice President Bernardi Director Stanfield i
BOS District 2 Waterford Director Riverbank Director

BOS District 1 BOS District 1 1

MINUTES
Thursday, April 20, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.
REGULAR MEETING OF THE
STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Station 26 Meeting Room, 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA
Meeting hosted remotely in accordance with AB361
(THE AGENDA PACKET IS POSTED AT EACH SCFPD LOCATION AND AT WWW.SCFPD.US)

[ 1. CALL TO ORDER

The Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District met this date at 6:00 p.m. in
the Station 26 Meeting Room with Vice President Rivers presiding and calling the
meeting to order.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Board Vice President Rivers.

3. INVOCATION

Pastor Charles E. Neal with Riverbank Assembly of God Church gave the
invocation.

4. ROLL CALL

Board Clerk Called the roll;

Present:

Vice President: Rivers
Director: Neal
Director: Stanfield

Director: Bernardi



amccormick
Typewritten text
Item 9.A


Absent:

President: Goulding
Staff Present:

MFD Assistant Fire Chief: Wise
Battalion Chief: Bray
District Attorney: Splendorio
Clerk of the Board: McCormick

APPROVAL OF AGENDA - at this time, a Board Member may pull an item from the agenda

Motion by Director Bernardi, seconded by Director Stanfield to approve the
agenda. Passed by roll call vote 4/0/0M1.

AYES: 4 Directors: Rivers, Neal, Stanfield, Bernardi
NOES: 0 Director:
ABSTAIN: O Director:
ABSENT: 1 Director: Goulding
6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION - Declaration by Board of Director members who

may have a conffict of Interest on any scheduled agenda item is to declare their conflict at this time.

None was declared.

PUBLIC COMMENTS- The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings. Matters
under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the public.
Californla law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which Is not on the posed agenda, unless
the Board determines that it is an emergency or other situation speocified in Government Code Secfion
54954.2. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual. Please make your comments
directly to SCFPD Board President. comments will be accepted via Teleconference.

No Public Comments

PRESENTATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

o BC Bray acknowledged the following;

Employee Years of Service

o Admin Assistant/Board Clerk Amanda McCormick- 1 year

o Admin Assistant lll/Board Treasurer Brittney Withrow- 1 year
New Hires

o Firefighter Colt Parshall

o Firefighter Robert Etcheverry

o Firefighter Niko Lombrana

o Firefighter/Paramedic Daniel Perales




9. CONSENT ITEMS

- Item 9.A: Minutes of the March 30, 2023 Special Board of Directors Regular and
Closed Session Meeting

- ltem 9.B: Acceptance of Warrants (Check Register) —March 2023

- ltem 9.C: Acceptance of Financial Reports — March 2023

- ltem 9.D: Approval of Resolution 2023-005 Approving the Amended and Restated
Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement of the Fire Risk Managements Services Joint
Powers Authority

Motion to approve items on the consent calendar was made by Director Neal,
seconded by Director Bernardi. Passed by roll call vote 4/0/0/1.

AYES: 4 Directors:  Rivers, Neal, Stanfield, Bernardi
NOES: 0 Director:

ABSTAIN: O Director:

ABSENT: 1 Director: Goulding

10.DISCUSSION ITEMS

No Discussion ltems

11.PUBLIC HEARING

Item 11.A: Second Reading/Adoption of Ordinance No.14: Ordinance for the
Adoption of Revisions to the Master Fee Schedule for Services Provided
by the SCFPD

Action: Motion by Director Neal, seconded by Director Bernardi. Passed by

roll call vote 4/0/0/1.

AYES: 4 Directors: Rivers, Neal, Stanfield, Bernardi
NOES: 0 Director:

ABSTAIN: 0 Director:

ABSENT: 1 Director: Goulding

12.ACTION ITEMS

Item 12.A: Approve the SCFPD FY 21-22 Audit Report.

Action: Motion by Director Stanfield, seconded by Director Bernardi. The
Board Approved the SCFPD FY 21-22 Audit Report by roll call vote
4/0/0/1:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Rivers, Neal, Stanfield, Bernardi
NOES: 0 Director:
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:



ABSENT: 1 Director: Goulding

Item 12.B: Discussion of and Consideration to Approve Mid-Year Budget Revisions
Action: Motion by Director Bernardi, seconded by Director Stanfield. The
Board Approved the Mid-Year Budget Revisions by roll call vote
4/0/0/1:
AYES: 4 Directors:  Rivers, Neal, Stanfield, Bernardi
NOES: 0 Director:
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:
ABSENT: 1 Director: Goulding

13.COMMUNICATIONS

Item 13.1.A — Fire Chief’s Verbal Report

- Chief Wise recognized BC Bray and BC DeHart for their contributions to Captain
Doug McCullough's funeral services. BC Bray and BC DeHart were given MFD
challenge coins for their hard work and dedication.

Item 13.2.A — Capital Improvements
- No Report Given

Item 13.2.B - Finance Committee

- - No Report Given

Item 13.2.C — Personnel Committee
- No Report Given

Item 13.2.D — Grievance

- No Report Given

Item 13.2.E — Fire Advisory Committee with Modesto Fire Department
- No Report Given

ltem 13.4 - Directors Comments

- Director Stanfield thanked BC Bray and BC DeHart for their help with Captain
McCullough's funeral services and expressed what an outstanding job they did.

- Director Bernardi thanked the neighboring and partnering agencies for their
assistance covering stations during Captain McCullough’s funeral services. He
congratulated Administrative Assistants, Amanda and Brittney, on their one-year
anniversary. Additionally, Director Bernardi recognized the Sheriff's Department for
reviving a toddler that had drowned, the child is now doing well. He also
recognized SR911 for hosting an event in honor of Dispatcher Recognition Week.

- Vice President Rivers recognized BC Bray and BC DeHart for their assistance with
Captain McCullough’s funeral services. He also acknowledged office staff for being
diligent and keeping the District budget maintained.




14.CLOSED SESSION

No closed session

15.CLOSED SESSION - Report

No closed session

16.ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business the Board adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

ATTEST: APPROVE:

\ @AM@Q ¥ gc@n@@(‘
Amahnda McCormick, Clerk of the Board Jonathan Goulding, Board President




Sélfo?.zma Stanislaus Consolidated FPD
Acerual Basis Monthly Check Register
April 2023
Date Nutn Name Memo Amount
04/03/2023 EFT West America Loan EFT Station 24 Semi-annual loan -85,030.00
04/03/2023 Oniine City of Modesto- Utilities Autopay 22723-3f27123 8t 21 -111.27
04/03/2023  Autopay Stericycle, Inc.  Autopay -1,130.65
04/03/2023 10215 CAP.F. April 2023 -1,248.00
04/03/2023 10216 Chuck's Auto Parts Ground Lights 53,77
(4/03/2023 10217 FD Company ldentifiers LL.C Tags ~1,048,20
04/03/2023 10218 Gate-Or-Door Repalis at 5123 -2,661.00
04/03/2023 10219 Galden Slate Emergency Vehicle Service Repairs to (22 -37.07
04/03/2023 10220 Hi-Tech Emergency Vehicles Repalrs -1,307.97
04/03/2023 10221 Hunt & Sons, Inc Fuel -3,134.01
0470312023 10222 insect 1Q Pest Control Service Past Control -412.00
04/03/2023 10223 L.N. Curlis & Sons EFT VOID: PPE 0.00
04/03/2023 10224 Mallory Safety & Supply Inc Medical Supplies ~546.52
04/03/2023 10225 Natlonal Hose Testing Speclalities, Inc, 2023 Flre Hose Testing -6,821.20
04/03/2023 10226 Scolt’s PPE Recon Inc. Turnout Repalrs -3,799,.31
041032023 10227 Stanfield, Steven March 30, 2023 Board Meeting ~100.00
04/03/2023 10228 Waterford Farm Supply, Inc. Supplies -45.03
(4/03/2023 10229 Neal, Charles E, March 30, 2023 Meeting ~-H10,00
04103/2023  EFT Mid Valley iT  Onfine New Pg for BC -1,343.78
04/03/2023 EFT Tucker, Josh EFT New helmet -335.00
04/03/2023 EFT MES Municipal Emergency Services EFT -1,776.76
04/03/2023 EFT [..N. Curtis & Sons EFT PPE -614.01
04/03/2023  EFT Wilson Corey EFT Paramedic License -250.00
04/03/2023 EFT Zurilgen , Joseph EFT Uniform Reimbusement -597.61
04/03/2023 EFY WastAmaerica -VISA EFT Visa cards 2/7123-3/7/23 -5,836.02
04/04/2023  Online City of Modesto- Utliities Autopay 2128/23-3/28/23 St 22 ~167.07
Q4/0412023 Transfer Payment taken via cc transfer to corre -908.10
04/04/2023 Transfer Payment talen via cc transfer to corre -93.81
04/06/2023  EFT PG&E Online Sovice for 2(14/23-3/16/23 -4,590,95
04/07/2023 EFT Valley First Credit Union Payroll Deduction -417.59
04/07/2023 EFT Stanislaus Consolidated Firafighters Unio Union dues -2,648.56
04/07/2023 EFT VALIC Group #41114 -5,880.25
04/07/2023 10230 Franklin Templeton Financial Services 529 College Plan -335.00
G4/07/2023 EFT Bussell, Rick EFT HSA Aprll 2023 -608.33
04/07/2023 EFT Quinones, Peter : EFT HSA April 2023 -1,042.00
0411012023 EFT Ayerg Technolegles, Ine.  EFT internet for all statlons ~1,668.00
(471012023 10232 Chuck's Auto Parls Repalrs -14.33
04/10/2023 10233 Engineerad Fire Systems, Inc Plan review for March +2,750,00
04/10/2023 10234 Go To Cammunications, Inc. Service for 4/1/23-4/30/23 -908.18
04/10/2023 10235 Hi-Tech Emergency Vehlcles Repair pump switch «432.24
04/10/2023 10236 Hunt & Sons, Inc Fuel -807.75
04/10/2023 10237 Life-Assist, Inc. Medical Supplles -354.66
04/10/2023 10238 O'Rellly Auto Parts Apparatus Bulbs -69.14
04/10/2023 10239 Spectrum Business Sewvice for 3/27/23-4126123 -88.57

ltem 9.B



amccormick
Typewritten text
Item 9.B


351;;?0';2"2 Stanislaus Consalidated FPD
Accrual Basis Monthly Check Register
April 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount
04110/2023 1024Q Staples Business Advantage Office Supplies -148.33
04/40/2023 10241 WFCA The Daily Dispatch Job posting -210.00
0411212023 BFT Burton's Fire, iInc EFT Repair Foam System -11,356.63
04112/2023  EFT L.N. Cuitis & Sons EFT PPE -15,180.54
04/12/2023 EFT Rivers, Brandon EFT March 30, 2023 Mesting -100.00
0411212023  EFT MES Municlpal Emergency Sarvices EFT SCBA Pick up & Dellvery -45.63
041122023  EFT Graon, Dennis EFT Class A Pant ~181.57
04/12/2023  EFT Jocelyn Roland, Ph. D, ABPP EFT April 2023 -500.00
04/12/2023  EFT Wilidan Finencial Services EFT Payment 3 of 4 for Flscal Year 202272 -2,378.14
0411472023  EFT AFLAC Online AQJ23 -1,127.66
04r19/2023  EFT Zimmerman, Megan EFT Ems Coordinator -4,375.47
041972023 10265 Bordonas Home Furnishing Recliners -1,718.26
04192023 10248 Federal Processing Reglstry (SAM Renewal) SAM 1 Year Renewal -599.00
041192023 10249 Gate-Or-Door Repairs at St 24 -393.75
04/19/2023 10260 Gilton Solid Waste Managemant, Inc. Disposal ~725.08
04/19/2023 10261 Hunt & Sons, Inc Fuel -2,968.88
047102023 10252 Interstate Batleries Batteries -394.64
04192023 10266 Modesto Exacutive Elsctric, Ine. Repairs -698.50
04/19/2023 10257 Robert Donovan M.D. March 2023 -1,745.00
04/19/2023 10258 Stanisiaus County Audltor-Controller SR811 Aprl-June -40,955.00
0471912023 10253 Turlock Scavenger 41123-4/30/23 -252.28
041192023 10254 Verizon Wirelass 3/1123-3/28/23 -29.98
04192023  Online MID 3/8123-4/5(23 -1,468.83
0411812023 EFT Andy Heath Financial Services EFT Service perled 3/7/23-4/19/23 -875.00
04/19/2023 EFT FDAC Employment Benefits Authority EFT May 2023 -77,349.98
04/19/2023  EFT Mister Gar Wash EFT March Service -80.00
04/19/2023  EFT Wiggins, Robert (Relmb) EMT Live Scan -84.00
04/19/2023  EFT Stanlstaus Consolidatad Firefighters Unio Union Dues -2 588,52
04119/2023  EFT CVRMT EFT Aptll Contributions -5,200.00
04/24/2023  EFT Valley First Credit Unfon Payroli Deduclon -417.59
0412412023 1025 Franklin Templeton Financial Services 529 College Plan -335.00
0472412023 EFT Varizon Wireless March 16-Aptll, 15, 2023 -1,951.056
04/26/2023  Online Intuit Quickbooks Quickbooks Onilne ~100.00
04/26/2023  Autopay City Of Modesto- Admin  Aulopay Admin Contract 414891222739 ~30,966.58
04/26/2023 10260 ATAT CALNET 2/3 -2,213.08
04/26/2023 10261 Chuck's Auto Parts Head Light Repalr to B24 -11.30
04/262023 10262 FP Malling Scolutions’ Postage Mestar -89.94
04/26/2023 10263 Hunt & Sons, Inc -3,324.99
04/26/2023 10264 1.C. Electronics, inc. CfO Detectors -2,386.72
04/26/2023 10265 Kaiger Foundation Health Plan, Inc. Yeariy Physical # 320900988498 -27,334.00
04/26/2023 10266 Neal, Charles E. April 20, 23 Board Meeting -100.00
04/26/2023 10267 O'Rellly Auto Parts Butt Connsctor -18.50
04/26/2023 10268 Precision Hydro Inc Hydre Tests ~7,000.00
04/26/2023 10269 Reglonal Government Services Calpers Reporting -977.50
0442612023 10270 Riverbank Automotive & Stog, inc AC Repair -817.45
04/26/2023 10271 Sal's Inflatable Services, inc. Repahs to boat 26 -2, 718.71




212 PM
05710423
Accrual Basis

Stanislaus Consolidated FPD
Monthly Check Register

April 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount

0412612023 10272 Smith Heatling & Air Cenditioning -950.00
04/26/2023 10273 Stanfield, Steven Aprit 20, 23 Board Meeting -100.00
04/26/2023 10274 Waterford Auto Repair Hose Repair -604.81
04/26/2023 10275 Waterford Fann Supply, Inc. -56.79
04/26/2023 10276 West Coast Energy Systems LLC Repairs af 5t 21 ~225.00
04/28/2023 EFT Clty of Waterford Autopay Service period 3/1/23-3/31/23 -270.38

-489,841.76

-489.841.76

-489,841.76




Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
Summary Budget VS. Actual
July 1, 2022 through April 30, 2023

Total Revenues $15,309,992.23
Total Salary and Benefits $7,595,865.24
Total Services and Supplies $1,915,014.66
Net Revenues (Expenses) $5,799,112.33
Total Capital Expenditures $24,732.86
Total Net Revenue (Expense From Reserves) S 5,773,350.21

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
Summary Overtime
July 1, 2022 through April 30, 2023

] Hours Amount

Out of Grade Pay 27.50 S 176.72
OT- Holiday 3564.50 $ 148,003.17
OT Incident 779.47 S 40,561.64
OT - Out of Grade 710.50 S 2,974.04
OT-Sick 6280.00 S 266,906.43
OT- Strike Team 1812.50 S 79,617.96
OT- Traning 592.80 S 23,972.26
OT- Vacancy 9788.00 $ 387,064.34
OT - Vacation 5638.50 S 235,467.27
OT - Workers Comp 457.50 S 21,005.96
OT- Jury Duty 0.00 S -

OT Breavement Leave 24,00 S 1,301.04
Overtime S 54,034.37
OT Total 29675.27 $ 1,261,085.20

ltem 9.C


amccormick
Typewritten text
Item 9.C


1:58 PM Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

ﬁiﬂifaasns Bank Accounts and Cash Accounts
As of April 30, 2023
Apr 30, 23
ASSETS
Current Assels
Checking/Savings
1306-1 (.29
Payroll Liabilities PR Deduct -1,437.32
RESTRICGTED FUNDS
Riverbank Capital Facililies
20 CEQA-Riverbank [1322-8] 446 ,403.34
30 Dev. Fee Riverbank [(414-4] 96,875.79
Total Riverbank Capltal Facllities 543,369.13
Waterford Cap, Fac, St 24 Build
25 CEQA-Waterford [0422-7] 75,702.85
35 Dev Fas-Waterdord [0406-0] 4,268.11
Total Waterford Cap. Fac, St 24 Build 79,970.96
Total RESTRICTED FUNDS 823,340.09
Stanislaus Counly cash accounis :
7271 - SCFPD General fund 7,454,464.51 :
7273  Developmeant Faes - Riverbank 19,638.69 :
7276 - Development - Waterford/Hickman 39,452.04
7277 - GEQA - Waterford/Hickman -12,499.64
Tolal Stanislaus Gounty cash accounts 7.501,345.60
WestAmerica Bank l
General Checking 1306-1]
ASSIGNED FUNDS :
General Checking {1306-1] - Other 900,227.60
Total General Checking [1306-1] 4,177,198.53 :
Total WestAmerlca Bank 4,177,198.52
13061-6 - Fiacal agent cash and tnv BNY 2 24,786.10
‘Total Checking/Savings 12,325,233.29
Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Recelvable 37,031.62
Total Accounts Recelvable 37,031.62
Othar Current Assels

Page 1 of 3




4:37 PM Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

05/10/23 BUdget vs. Actual FY 2022-2023
Accrual Basls July1, 2022 through April30, 2023 78%
Jul 22 - Apr... Budget $ OverBud... % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Development Fees
Riverbank {7273} 6,374.83
Waterford/Hickman (7276} 5,348.04
Development Feas - Other 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%
Total Development Feos 11,720.87 30,000.00 -18,279.13 39.1%
Fire investigator Reimb. FIU 107,633.37 166,000.00 -57,366.63 66.2%
Fire Recovery USA 28,668.45 45,000.00 -16,331.55 63.7%
Grant relmbursements 524 156.38
Incident Reports 467.83
Interest
Stanislaus County
Dev. Fee-Rivarbank (7273) 57.90
Dey. Fee-Walerford (7276) 1,214.67
General Fund (7271} 138.114
Tota} Stanislaus County 1,410.68
WastAmerica Bank interest
CEQA-Riverbank 212.49
CEQA-Walerford 39.98
Deav. Fes-Riverbank 49.59
Dev. Fee - Waterford 0.98
Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total WestAmerlca Bank Interest 303.04 0.00 303.04 100.0%
interest - Other 0.00 22,500.00 ~22,500.00 0.0%
Total Interest 1,.713.72 22,500.00 -20,786.28 7.6%
Licenses, Permits and Franchiss 105.00
Miscellaneous Reimbursemants
Medical Insurance Reimbursement 7,937.86
Miscellaneous 428.63
Payroll Tax Refund 111.35
Strlke Team - Personitel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Reimbursements - Cther 1,208.44 85,000.00 -83,791.66 1.4%
Total Miscellaneous Reimbursements 9,686 28 85,000.00 -75,313.72 11.4%
Other Revenue
AMR - First Responder Sves 38,884.00 25,000.00 14,884.00 159.5%
Cell Tower Rent 13,098.66 18,000.00 -4,001.34 77.8%
First Responder Services 0.00 20,000.00 ~20,000,00 0.0%
Other Ravenue - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Cther Revenus £3,882.66 63,000.00 -9,117.34 85.5%
Prevention Revenue
Building Permils
Qakdale 105.00
Riverbank/Modesto 14,814.01
Building Parmits - Other 210.00
Total Building Permits 15,129.01
Fire Hydrant Water Flows 2,682,841
Inspections
Oakdala 419,46
Riverbank/odesto 563599
Inspections - Other 1,891.00
Total Inspections 7,946.45

Page 1




4:37 PM

06110723
Accrual Basis

Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

Budget vs. Actual FY 2022-2023
July1, 2022 through April30, 2023 78%

Plan reviews
Riverbank/Modesto
Watarford/Hickman
Plan reviews - Other

Total Plan reviews
Prevention Revenue - Other
Total Prevention Revenue

Property Tax 8 Assessments
Administrative Fees
CEQA

Riverbank
Waterford/Hickman
CEQA - Other

Total CEQA

EHA In-ieu-of tax app.
IMPACT

Riverbank

IMPACT - Other

Total IMPACT

Other Taxes

Properly Tax-prior unsecured
Propery Tax - Unitary

Property Tax (Secured)

Property Tax {Unsecured)

Spacial Assessment

Spacial Assessment-PY

State Homewners Prop.Tax Relief
Supplemental Property Tax

Property Tax & Assessments - Other

Total Property Tax & Assessments

RDA Revenue
RDA - Resldual
RDA pass-through

Total RDA Revenue

A5Q0 - Safer Grant reimbursement

4501 + CARES Act Revenues

4850 - Mige Workers Comp reimbursement
4871 - insurance proceeds

4880 - Strike team personnel

4980 - Interest Revenue

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Chart of Accounts
5000 : Salarles & Benefits
Salaries & Wages

5010 - Salary & Wages
5011-1 - Swift Water
§011-2 - Bitingual Pay
5011-3 - Education Pay
5011 - Haz Mat Pay
5012 - Employee Medical Waiver
5015 « Everbridge former hiplink
8016 - FLSA
5017 - Leave Time Buy-Back
5018 « Uniform Allowance

Jui'22 - Apr... Budgel $ OverBud.., % of Budget
105,407.43
2,839.03
2,994,283
111,240.69
0.00 140,000.00 -140,000.00 0.0%
136,898.68 140,000.00 -3.001.04 97.9%
594.58 0.00 594.69 100.0%
58,046.25
467.74
2,341.74 25,000,00 -22,658.26 8.4%
80,855.73 25,000.00 35,865.73 243.4%
0.00 1,000.00 «1,000.00 0.0%
927.61
1,833.01
2,760.62
1,722,409.06 7562,624.00 969,885.06 228.8%
0.00 §,300,00 -5,300.00 0.0%
30,065.50 53,666.00 -23,600.50 56,0%
1,706,898.982 3,048,560.00 -1,342,661.08 56.0%
152,175.11 143,000.00 9,175.11 106.4%
4,427,188.56  7,936,860.00 -3,609,671.41 56.8%
0.00 25,000.00 «25,000.00 0.0%
13,074.70 27,000.00 -13,925.30 48.4%
44,701,256 . 40,000.00 4,701.25 111.8%
6,142,176.34
14,301,900.41  12,057,910.00  2,243,990.41 118.6%
0.00 235,000.00 -235,000.00 0.0%
114,412.08 169,000.00 -54 587,92 67.7%
114,412.08 404,0660.00 -289,687.92 28.3%
-236,176.60 534,822.00 <770,998.50 -44.2%
0.00 450,000.00 -450,000.00 0.0%
49,035.67
22,043.37
183,504,119 0.00 183,504.19 100.0%
239.49
15,308,892.23 13,997,232.00  1,312,760.23 109.4%
15,300,602.23  13,997,232.00  1,312,760.23 109.4%
3,222,126.68  4,765,376.00 -1,543,248.32 B7.6%
16,710.87 23,000.00 -3,289.13 72.7%
2,544.57 3,591.00 -1,046.43 70.9%
66,033.62 59,320.00 6,713.62 111.3%
2,249.91 3,000.00 ~750.09 75.0%
135,413.34 142,078.00 -6,666.66 95.3%
232,32 1,550.00 -1,317.68 15.0%
88,867.23 108,021.00 -18,153.37 82.3%
270,618.14 271,920.00 -1,101.86 09.6%
42,997.89 56,250.00 -13,262.11 76.4%

Page 2




4737 PM

0510423
Accrual Basis

Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

Budget vs. Actual FY 2022-2023
July1, 2022 through April30, 2023 78%

5019 - Payroll Tax Expense
5028 - Group-Term Life Insurance

Tolal Safarias & Wages

6020 * Overtime
Qvarlime

Overtime Relmbursemants
5020 - Oveattime - Other

Total 5020 - Overtime

5030 Retirement
5031 + Retirement
5031a + CalPers Safely
5031b - Calpers Misc,
5031 ' Refirement - Other

Total 5031 - Retirement
5032 - Employee CalPERS Reimb.

5033 ' Administrative Fee
5036 - Side Fund Principal

5037 - Side Fund interast

5038 - Cal PERS UAL Aug. 1
5039 + GASB 68 reporting requirement
5030 - Retirement - Other

Total 5030 - Retirement

5040 - Employee Group Insurance
5041 - Medlcal [nsurance

£042 - Vision Insurance

8043 - Dantal Insurance

5044 - Life insurance

5045 - LTD Insurance

5047 - Vol Life ins

5048 + Central Vailey Ret. Med Trust
5040 : Employee Group Insurance - Other

Total 5040 + Employes Group Instrance
5050 - Retiree Group Insurance

5080 - Workers' Gompensation Insurance
Workers' Comp. Relmbursemaents
5061 - Workers' Compensation

5060 - Workers' Compansation Insurancs - Ol..,

Total 5060 - Workers' Compensation Insurance
50600.1 + Payrolt tax refund
Total 5000 - Salaries & Benefits

6000 - Services & Supplles
6020 - Clothing & PPE
6021 - Badges & Emblems
6022 ' Safety Clothing
6023 * Replacemant Clothing / Uniforms
6024 « Intern PPE
6020 * Clothing & PPE - Other

Total 6020 - Clothing & PPE

Jul 22 - Apr... Budget $ Over Bud.., % of Budget
80,297.55 94,957.00 ~14,698.45 84.5%
464,00
3,928,746.12  5529,104.00 -1,600,357.88 71.1%
39,906.28
-188,409.30
1,259,062.63  1,200,000.60 £9,082.83 104.9%
1,110,679.82  1,200,000.00 -89,420.18 92.5%
833,031.72
64,184.30
6,685.27 902,451.00  -895765.73 0.7%
903,801.2¢ 902,451.00 1,450.29 100.2%
-415,615.24
0.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00 0.0%
155,000.00 381,100.00  -226,100.00 40.7%
418,006.23 448,382.00 -30,385.77 93.2%
206,243.90 332,309.00 -126,085.10 62.1%
1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 100.0%
798.25
1,269,732.43  2,066,902.00 -797,168.57 61.4%
606,381.97 814,193.00 -207,811.03 14.5%
10,405.34 13,000.00 -2,6984.66 80.0%
63,678.69 72,000.00 -8,321.01 88.4%
10,810.97 12,500.00 -1,689.03 86.5%
13,104.00 16,000.00 -1,896.00 87.4%
387.41
50,300.00 62,000,600 ~11,700.00 81.1%
-3,698.15
751,370.53 088,693.00  -237,32247 76.0%
101,405.79 120,000.00 -18,504.21 84.5%
-51,247.03
486,871.82 539,064.00 -52,192.18 90.3%
-347.73
435,277.06 639,064.00 -103,786.94 80.7%
-1,246.51
7,595,865.24  10,443,763.00 -2,847,887.76 T27%
6,125.81 1.000.00 5,125.81 612.6%
78,525.30 70,000.00 8,525.30 112.2%
492,00 500.00 -8.00 88.4%
1,830.47
16,640.99
103,614.57 71,500.00 32,014.57 144.8%

Page 3




437 P Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

05/10/23 Budget vs. Actual FY 2022-2023
Accrual Basls July1, 2022 through Apri30, 2023 78%
Jul 22 - Apr... Budget $ QverBud... % of Budget
6080 - Household Expense
8051 - Station Supplies 13,285.7¢ 12,260.00 1,035.76 108.5%
6052 - Bottled Water 2,427.30 3,700.00 -1,272,70 65.6%
6053 - Oxygen Service 195.00 1,000,060 -805.00 19.5%
G054 + Furnishings & Appliances 7.815.34 1,300.00 6,515.34 601.2%
6050 - Household Expense - Othear 3,978.31 6,000.00 -2,021.69 66.3%
Total 6050 - Househald Expense 27,701.71 24,250.00 345171 114.2%
6060 - Insurance
6061 - Fiduclary Insurance 68,620.00 151,903.00 -B3,283.00 452%
Tolal 6060 - Insurance 68,620.00 1581,903.00 -83,283.00 45.2%

GOBO - Equipment Mgint, & Repairs
8081 - Vehicle Maint & Repair

02-02 SSLWR26 Chevy Tahoe 60.37

03-01 $51.G26 Ford Type 6 403.73

03-02 SSLG21 Ford Type 6 5,951.37

04-01 $SSLE221 Plerce Type 1 34,727.10

04-02 SSLE?24 Plerce Type 1 1,452.68

04-03 SSLE23 Piarce Type 1 22,412.66

04-04 SSLE228 Pierce Type 1 19,090,230

04-05 SSLWR24 2004 Expedition 36,72

08-01 2008 Chevy PR 2,866.52

08-02 SSLE223 OES 347 HME Typet 666,32

08-03 SSLWT220 Int, WaterTender 5,241.93

09-01 Chevy Tahoe 6,161.34

10-01 Ford Expedition 253.24

11-01 Ford Expedition 13,362.25

11-02 S5LB24 inf. Type 3 19,923.10

12-01 Ford Expedition 1.732.09

13-01 SSLG22 Plerce Quint 35,345.46

15-01 SSLE26 Plerea Type 1 41,921.43

16-02 SSLE2{ Pierce Type 1 18,739.9%

16-01 - Ford Explorer 3,424,092

16-02 - Ford Explorer 946.05

17-01 SSLWT24 Kenworth WT 4,052.19

17-02 Ford Escape 301.56

18-01 SSLE24 Rosenbauer type 1 11,587.50

99-03 SSLB23 Int. Type 3 18,541.86

89-04 SSLE30 E-one Type 1 67.32

Boat 24 11,133.17

Boat 26 2,772.96

G081 - Vehicle Maint & Repalr - Other 1,416.00 220,000.00 -218,584.00 0.6%
Total 6081 + Vehicle Maint & Repair 284,624.24 220,000.00 64,624.24 129.4%
6082 - Radio & Pager Maint & Repair 1,675.28 18,250.00 -16,574,72 0.2%
6083 - Smalt Engline 391.54 600.00 -208.46 65.3%
£084 - Handlight Repairs 0.00 1.500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
6086 - SCBA Equipment Maint. & Repairs 19,650.39 17,160.00 2,400.39 114.0%
6087 - Rope Rescus Equipment 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
6088 - Waler Rescue 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
6089 - - Confined Space : 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
6089 -1 - Hose Program 16,207.81 103,000.00 -86,782.19 i15.7%
6089 -2 - Firefighting Equip 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
5089 -3 - Non-Flrefighting Equip 4,306.68 10,000.00 -5,603.42 43.1%
6089 -4 - Class A Foam Replacement 6,912.04 4,000.00 2.912.04 172.8%
6080 - Equipment Maint. & Repairs - Other §,023.39

Total 8080 - Equipment Maint. & Repairs 338,601.27 406,500.00 -67,808.73 83.3%

Page 4




4:37 PM

05/10/23
Accrual Basis

Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

Budget vs. Actual FY 2022-2023
July1, 2022 through April30, 2023 78%

6090 - Maintenance - Buildings

6030-20 - Maln Office

B090-21 - St. 21

60680-22 - St, 22

6060-23 - St. 23

6080-24 - 5t. 24

6080-26 - St. 26

6090 - Maintenance - Buildings - Other

Total 6080 - Maintenance - Bulldings

6100 * Medical Supplies
6101 - Medical Supplies
6102 - Paramedic Program
6103a - AED Maintenance Certification
6104 - Masimo Ceriification
6405 + Lucas Maintenance

Total 6100 + Medical Supplles

6110 - Memberships
6111 - Mamberships

Total 6110 - Memberships

6120 - Miscellaneous Expense
6010 - COVID-19 Expenses
@120-1 » Other Expsnses
6122 + Food
6124 - Callular Phone
6125 - Travel & Lodging
6126 - Bank Service Charge
6127 - Board Member Meeting Allowance
6128 - Executive Development
6120 - Miscellaneous Expense - Other

Total 6120 + Miscellaneous Expense

6130 - Offlce Expense
6131 - Stationary / Business Cards
6132 - Postage
6133 - Offlce Supplies
6134 - Printer Supplles
6135 - Computer Equipment

6130 - Office Expense - Other
Total 6130 - Office Expense
L

6140 * Prof. & Speciallzed Sarvicas
6141-2 - Administrative
6141 - Accounting/Auditing Expense
6142 - Record Destruction Service
6143 - Legal
6144 - Sunpro Fire RMS

6145 « IT Sarvices Contract
6147 - Pre-Employmaent Scraening
6148 - Ladder Testing

6149 - - Medical Exams

6149 -3 « Parsonnel Recrultment

6149 -4 - TelaStaff Voxeo contract

6149 -5 - Paychex contract

8149 -6 - Consultant Services

6149 -7 - SR 911 Dispalch Services
8149 -8 - Streamline Automation system

6140 « Prof. & Speclalized Services - Other

Totat 6140 - Prof. & Speclafized Sarvices

Jul *22 - Apr... Budgaet $ Over Bud.., % of Budget
8,454.67
6,143.69
17,229.72
5,505.69
8,635.34
8,082.89
0.00 35,0600.00 -35,000.00 0.0%
53,952.00 35,000.00 18,862.00 154.1%
17,368.21 7,613.00 9,785.21 228.1%
63,092.36 171,000.00 -107,907.65 36.9%
1,499.40 15,482.00 -13,082.60 9.7%
0.00 4,477.00 -4 477.00 0.0%
0.00 261000 -2,610.00 0.0%
81,959.96 201,182.00 -119,222.04 40.7%
10,862.12 12,180.00 -1,317.88 89.2%
10,862.12 12,180.00 -1,317.88 89.2%
1,388.80
292.09
2,152.42 1,000.00 1,762.42 275.2%
229.67
945,76 5,000.00 -4,054.24 18.9%
359.23
4,603.75 8,000.00 -3,396.25 57.6%
386.00 2,500.00 -2,105.00 16.8%
413.19
11,379.91 16,500.00 -5,120.09 69.0%
609.48 4,000.00 ~380.52 60.9%
139.08 3,600.00 -3,360.92 4.0%
1,581.99 5,000.00 -3,418.01 31.6%
569.14 2,500.00 -1,840.86 22.4%
11,454.83 6,000.00 5,454.83 190.9%
H17.77
14,762.2¢ 18,000.00 -3,237.71 82.0%
309,665.80 443,731.00 -134,065.20 69.8%
103,837.88 80,000.00 23,637.88 126.8%
448.80 4,100.00 -651.20 40.9%
98,881.42 185,000.00 -§6,118,68 53.4%
0.00 7,000.00 7,000,060 0.0%
73,633.86 100,000.00 -26,466.14 73.5%
35,623.80 25,000.00 10,623.80 142.5%
2,892.00 3,000.00 ~108.00 96.4%
29,132.00 20,000.00 9,132.00 145.7%
1,336.00 1,000.00 336,00 133.68%
5,636.07 19,080.00 ~13,443.93 28.5%
19,007.03 15,225.00 3,782.03 124.8%
3,937.50 10,000.00 -6,062.50 39.4%
163,820.00 161,262.00 2,668.00 101.6%
9,003.00 11,200.00 -2,197.00 80.4%
4,458.28
861,213.44 1,082,598.00 -221,384 .56 79.6%

Page 5




4:37 PM

0510123
Accrual Basis

Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

Budget vs. Actual FY 2022-2023
July1, 2022 through April30, 2023 78%

61580 - Publications & Legal Notices
6151 - Prevention Publications
6152 + Publications & l.egal Notices
6160 - Publications & Legat Notlces - Other

Total 6160 - Publications & Lagal Notices

6160 - Rent & Leases - Equlp.
6162 - Alarm System HQ

6164 - Copler

6165 - Postage Meter
6166 - Computer Software Licansing

6167 - Station 25 Lease
Total 6160 - Rent & Leasas - Equip.
6180 - Small Tools & Instruments

6190 + Special Departmental Expenses
6181 * Training Program
6192 - Workshops & Seminars
6193-1 - Explorer Program
6193 - Volunteor / intern Program
6194 + Education Relmbursement
6195 + Prevention Education Program
6195 -1 - Prevention Expenses
6197 - Life Jacket Program
6198 - Community GPR Program
6199 -3 - Fitness Equipment Mainlenance
6190 + Speclal Departmental Expenses - Other

Fotal 6190 - Spacial Depariimentat Expenses

6200 - Transportation & TFravel
6201 - Fuel & Oit

Total 6200 * Transportation & Travel

5210 - Utilitles
6219-2 - Gable Services

6219-3 * MDG, T+1 lines, Ceall phones

6219-4 - VOIP Phones

6219-6 + Wireless Internst

6220 ' St HQ Riverbank
6220-2 - Eloctricity
6220-3 - Natural Gas
6220-4 - Water & Sewer
6220-5 - Pest Control Service
6220 - St HG Rivethank - Other

Total 6220 - 5t HQ Riverbank

6221 - St 21
6221-1 - Disposal Service
62212 - Electilcity
5221-3 : Natural Gas
6221-4 - Water & Sewer
62215 + Pest Control Service
5221-6 + Blohazard Medical Wasle

Total 6221 « Gt 21

Jul'22 - Apr,.. Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
0.00 §00.00 -800.00 0.0%
541.28 1.600.00 -1,068.72 33.8%
492.21
1,033.49 2,100.00 ~1,066.51 49.2%
549.00 1,600.00 -851.00 38.8%
2,094.53 2,000.00 84.63 104.7%
498 04 750.00 -251.96 66.4%
3,455,08 10,000.00 6,544.92 34.6%
1,200.00 2,A00.00 -1,200.00 50.0%
7,796.65 18,650.00 -8,853.35 46.8%
658.17 5,000.00 -4,341.83 13.2%
11,827.62 10,000.00 1,827.62 118.2%
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
0.00 1,000.00 ~1,000.00 0.0%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
7,718.22 20,000.00 -12,281.78 38.6%
283.71 3,000.00 «2,716.28 9.5%
17,206.64 17,500.00 ~283.36 98.3%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
19.20 2,000.00 -1,880.80 1.0%
850,00 3,500.00 -2,650.00 24.3%
2,465.71
40,371.10 61,000.00 -20,628.90 66.2%
130,578.53 125,000.00 5,678.53 104.5%
130,578.53 125,000.00 5,578.53 104.5%
871.05 4,400.00 -3,528.95 19.6%
57,876.65 45,600.00 12,876,656 128.6%
.00 17,340.00 -17,340.00 0.0%
6,340.00 10,008.0¢ -1,868.00 83.3%
4,664.70
1,569.53
801.14
184.00
0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
7,109.37 0.00 7,108.37 100.0%
830.86
5,534.41
2,497.88
1,245.77
264.00
910.88
14,283.80

Page 6




4:37 PM

06/10f23
Accrual Basis

Stanislaus Consolidated FFPD

Budget vs. Actual FY 2022-2023
July1, 2022 through April30, 2023 78%

6222 - 5t 22
6222-1 - Disposal Service
6222-2 - Elsctricity
6222-3 - Natural Gas
6222.4 - Water & Sewer
6222-5 + Pest Contro! Service
6222-6 - Bichazard Medical Waste

Total 6222 - St 22

$223 -5t 23
6223-1 - Disposal Service
6223-2 - Electricty
6223-3 + Naturai Gas
6223-5 + Pest Control Service

Total 6223 - 5t 23

6224 - 5t 24 Waterford
6224-2 + Electiicity
6224-3 - Natural Gas
6224-4 - Water & Sewer
6224-5 - Pest Control Service
6224-6 - Biohazard Medical Waste

Total 6224 - St 24 Waterford

6225 - 5t 25 La Grange
6225-6 + Pest Control Service

Total 6226 - 5t 25 La Grange

6226 - 5126
6226-1 + Disposal Service
6226-2 - Electricty
6226-3 - Natural Gas
6226-4 - Water & Sewer
6226-5 + Pest Control Service
6228-6 - Biohazard Medical Waste

Total 6226 - St 26
6210 - Utilities - Cther

Total 6210 - Utilities

8310 - Direct Assessment Relmbursement

6311 - Property Tax Admin Charge

6312 - SCFPD Special Benefit Assesment
6313 - Direct Assessment - Wildan Fin
6314 - GIS Software/Websile (Cal Cad)

6310 - Direct Assessment Reimbursement - O...
Total 6310 - Direst Assessment Reimbursement
Total 6000 - Services & Supplles
7000 - Capital Expenditures
7049 - Station 24 Replacement

7049 -5 - Capital Facllity repair
‘7080 - Taxes & Assassmants

7092  Direct Assessments

Total 7080 - Taxes & Assaessments

7150 + Financlal Charges

7151 - Service Charges

Total 7150 - Financlal Charges

Jul'22 - Apr...

Budgst

$ Over Bud...

% of Budgel

1,578.14
5,464.64
2,462.81
1,761.36
564,00
911.00

12,731.95

1,264.40
3,864.37
2,356,21

264,00

7,746,958

6,639.83
2,788,34
2,718.59
276.00
943.28

13,367.04

120.00

120.00

1,383.96
11,674.60
5,588.84
863.98
276.00

1,023.84

20,801.22
0.00

85,000,00

-845,000.00

0.0%

140,247.06

0.00
0,00
8,907.39
12,765.00
0.00

161,748.00

50,750.00
3,045.00
1,000.00
14,210.00
3,500.00

-21,500.64

-50,750.00
~3,045.00
-2,092.61
-1,445.00
~3,500.00

86.7%

0.0%
0.0%
81.0%
89.8%
0.0%

21,672,239

82,605.00

-60,832.61

26.3%

1,915,014.66

0.00
0.00

3,942.02

3,942.02

19,471.84

19,471.84

2,473,616.00

171,080.00
166,000.00

-558,601.34

-171,060.00
-165,000.00

77.4%

0.0%
0.0%

Page 7




4:37 PM Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

05110123 Budget vs. Actual FY 2022-2023
Accrual Bagls July1, 2022 through April30, 2023 78%
Jul'22 - Apr... Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
7800 - Equlpment
7802 - Radio Communications Equiprent 1,319.00
7803 - Apparatusfehicle Replacemeant 04.00 106,250.00 -1086,250,00 0.0%
7800 - Equipment - Other 0.00 150,242.00 -160,242.00 0.0%
Total 7800 - Equipmant 1,319.00 256,492.00 -255.173.00 0.5%
Total 7000 - Capital Expenditures 24,732.86 582,662.00 -567,819.14 4.2%
Total Chart of Accounts 953561276 13,500,931,00 -3,974,318.24 70.6%
SALES TAX 1,028.26
Total Expense 9,636,642.02 13,509,931.00 -3,973.288,98 70.6%
het Ordinary Income 5,773,350.21 487,301.00  5,286,049,21 1,184.8%
Net Income 5,773,350.21 487,301.00  5,286,049.21 1,184.8%

Page 8




ltem 12.A

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
3324 Topeka Street

Riverbank, CA 95367

Phone: (209) 869-7470

Fax: (209) 869-7475

www.scfpd.us

STAFF REPORT ITEM 12.A

TO: President Goulding and Members of the Board of Directors

FROM: Tim Tietjen, Fire Chief

SUBJECT: Special Benefit Assessment Rate for FY 2023-2024, Resolution No. 2023-06 Ordering the Levy
and Collection Charges Within SCFPD

DATE: May 18, 2023

BACKGROUND

The District Board of Directors is required to annually review and take the appropriate actions to set the rates
for the District’s Special Benefit Assessment program. The Special Benefit Assessment, which started in Fiscal
Year 2005/2006, continues to be the most prominent and secure revenue source for the District. The assessment
may be levied by the District Board for an indefinite term as long as the services are being provided. The
Special Benefit Assessment provides the majority of the revenue needed by the District to provide required and
expected services to the communities we serve.

The proposed rates calculated by Willdan Financial Services are based on flat rate increases of 1%, 1.5%, 2%
and 3% (Exhibit A).

Each year, the maximum assessment rates can be increased by an annual inflation adjustment with approval
from the Board of Directors. The inflation adjustment allows the maximum assessment rates to be increased
annually by the greater of the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers, San Francisco-Oakland-
Hayward, CA (CPI), or 3%. The U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, the San Francisco Bay CPI from February
2022 to February 2023 is 5.3%. (Exhibit “B”)

Staff has also included the Assessment Project Timeline for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024. The project timeline
depicts the various steps that are required by all agencies involved for the processing and submission of the
District’s FY 2023-2024 Special Benefit Assessment rate on the county property tax roll. (Exhibit “C”)

FISCAL IMPACT
A 3% increase in the special assessment rate would generate an estimated additional $253,792.88 in Special
Benefit Assessment revenue for the District.

RECOMMENDATION

The Board consider taking formal action to adopt Resolution 2023-006 reflecting a _3_% increase for FY 2023-
2024. Staff recommends of the Board adopt Resolution 2023-006 to ensure the District stays within the project
timeline with all involved parties to complete the required work moving forward with the Special Benefit
Assessment steps to meet Stanislaus County’s final deadline to be placed on the county tax bill. Please see
attached Resolution No. 2023-006, Ordering the Levy and Collection Assessments within the SCFPD Special
Benefit Assessment Rate for FY 2023-2024,


amccormick
Typewritten text
Item 12.A


it IIAII

ltem 12.A- Exhi

“BIGBNEAR 51 XOPU| 14D 1BUN %€ Sugewns3 )
906 Je pebreyd sjaoed g sapnpou],

£5CLE'6ER'6S PL'ESS'O05'9S LE'E21°09Z'83 05°ZP0'92Z°9% ££'£99'981°8$ SETEY'SYLSS 970682508 Ano pajewysg ejol
90'/81'9LL  po'esgoyl 9€'601'9¥LS 30°05¥'S¥ 1 ¥Z'05L vel 96°0E0 PP ¥ELLOTYL 96l puET JUBIEN / [2ININDLEY
£Q'SPO'BYS'E PP ROB'YSO'S SG°0G6'6E0'ES £6'0LE'SZ0E SO'EGE'0L0'E ZrELL'SE6'E YSELLO08'E  BLT'SZEIE Ansnpuy
PEQO6'B0S  EETLILUEY Z9'G9'52¥S OLEIg'EZy 86°085' 12y IFISY'BLY 9L'GZE'GLY 09¥'319'S $3OYJ0) plie SAI0IS
\TZIRNTL  VE'POE'Z09 08°0F¥'665% 92'215'965 ZLEB5'E6S 2L'0.9'065 YO'SLE'CLS zog'Z (suun Bugay slous 10 €) |ENUSPISSY
$2°988'P08'  0G'¥ES'R00'Y G2'GH6'286'ES  §9'195'686'E S¥/91'056'C 08°'829'0£6'¢ ZEIES 1B GHFEL LsBuniamp Ajiwiey z pue |) [eguepisay
YZ'ESE'6/8  0R'2iT'998 Z.1°1588'598 2'695'69¢ 0E°8vz'59% ZL'126'70% 9EEEZT ¥ 901 JeuonmIsuy/|euoeoNpa/AlquIsssy ognd
W sajel %g SEI %G'T S8JEI YT sajey %S°)h sa)EY %l Anan 34 ‘bssyun/sased adA ) Auadoig

Xeg wmwgxe  AQ pasealsu| Aq peseasoay| Ag paseasouy Ag paseasau) Aq pasealUy £ZRET

veigT

Anra] pajewns3 FZ/ET Ad

sajey snouea je Anem pajewssy

%6y S PEIEZAL 10} 3SESIO0UI |40 AU, (%E)

Jusosed @iy} (1 10 GV JO YUO 3L IO (jdD) BAIE SSOF UBS "PUBKEQ ‘09517UR . UTS 343 JO) SU)| IV 'X3PU| $0ld JOUINSUOY “I0qe] 0 Juawliedsq] “§'n S4eaf soud sy} i sbusyd au (: 30 sa1eaub ay; pasoxa JOU ABW Sje WINLEXBR BY) J0f Juaunsnipe uonelyul 3L,

66'98% £9'06% 95°6.% 6L'6L% 28'vLS or'yi$ BO¥.LS 9eels THe'E pueT jueaea / [2inynouby
00108 SLL10% 0960°0% S560°0% LSE00% 9F60'0% 1¥60'0% ZEB00$ 8/2'GZY'LE Ansnpui
0sEL 0% 20¥1°0% Z81L°08% L1108 LLLL'OS G9L1'0% BGL1°0% 8rLL 0% 08y'21L9'e SQAL0 pUB SAIAIZ
L6003 25°CLES 191928 00923 £1'652% 09 /G2 65 952% JloR 2erA s 20€'2 (s)tun Suiall aiow Jo g) [enuapisay
85°0.£3 60°98¢% 0L2zeS £5'02€% 18'81E$ LW LLES P8°GLES zi2ies Srb'ZL (sBuomp Ajrue) Z pue L) |ejuepisay
05°8LL% Z9'8hL8 GO ¥29% 29°129% 858198 $GGL0% 252198 o' 908% 90l [EUONNYESU|/[2UCHRINPI/AIqIUSSSY SHaNd

sapey o Soved aseasou| 3sEaIDU] aseaou) 3sEDIOLI asEaIDU; sayey 14 ‘bgrsyun/asieq adAj Apadoud

wntxen winwixepy %E %GT %Z %5} %} payddy £2/Z
pordras veieT

8|qe] ey



amccormick
Typewritten text
Item 12.A- Exhibit "A"


ltem 12.A- Exhibit "B"

R

U.S. BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS

Consumer Price Index, San Francisco Area — February 2023

Area prices were up 1.8 percent over the past two months, up 5.3 percent from a year ago

Prices in the San Francisco area, as measured by the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U), advanced 1.8
percent for the two months ending in February 2023, the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics reported today. (See table A.) Regional
Commissioner Chris Rosenlund noted that the February increase was influenced by higher prices for shelter, (Data in this report
are not seasonally adjusted. Accordingly, month-to-month changes may reflect seasonal influences.)

Over the last 12 months, the CPI-U advanced 5.3 percent, (See chart 1 and table A.) Food prices increased 8.0 percent, and
energy prices rose 8.6 percent. The index for all items less food and energy increased 4.6 percent over the year. (See table 1.)

Chart 1. Over-the-year percent change in CPI-U, San Francisco-Oakland-Hayward,
CA, February 2020-February 2023

e All l@ M8
All tems less food al‘!t! energy

Percent change

7.0
60 |-
50
4.0
30
20

1.0

0.0

+ + + +——+ + + + t t t + + + +
Feb Apr J:Jn Aug Oct Dec Feb Apr Jun Aug Olnt Dec Feb Apr Jun Aug Oct Dec Ft'ab
2020 2021 202 2023
Source: U.S.Bureau of Labor Statistics.

View Chart Data
Food
Food prices increased 1.2 percent for the two months ending in February. (See table 1,) Prices for food at home increased 1.2 percent, with higher prices in three of the six
subcategories. Prices for food away from home increased 1.2 percent for the same period.

Over the year, food prices increased 8.0 percent. Prices for food at home rose 8.1 percent since a year ago. Price increases across food at home expenditure categories ranged
from 5.3 percent for meats, poultry, fish, and eggs to 10.8 percent for nonalcoholic beverages and beverage materials. Prices for food away from home advanced 7.8 percent.

Energy
The energy index advanced 6.6 percent for the two months ending in February. The increase was mainly due to higher prices for natural gas service (18,0 percent). Prices for
gasoline rose 4.6 percent, and prices for electricity increased 3.4 percent for the same period.

Energy prices rose 8.6 percent over the year, led by higher prices for natural gas service (29.1 percent). Prices paid for electricity increased 13.6 percent, but prices for gasoline
declined 1.2 percent during the past year.

All items less food and energy
The index for all items less food and energy advanced 1.6 percent in the latest two-month period. Higher prices for apparel (6.3 percent), household furnishings and operations
(3.8 percent), and shelter (1.8 percent) were partially offset by lower prices for used cars and trucks (-2.6 percent).

Over the year, the index for all items less food and energy increased 4.6 percent. Components contributing to the increase included household furnishings and operations (7.5
percent), and shelter (4.4 percent). Partly offsetting the increases was a price decrease in used cars and trucks (-11.9 percent).

Table A. San Francisco-Oakland-Hayward, CA, CPI-U 2-month and 12-month percent changes, all items index, not seasonally adjusted

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Month 2-month 12-month 2-month 12-month 2-month 12-month 2-month 12-month 2-month 12-month
February 0.5 3.5 0.9 29 0.5 1.6 14 5.2 1.8 5.3
April 1.2 4.0 -0.5 1.1 1.7 3.8 1.5 5.0
June 0.2 3.2 0.7 1.6 0.0 3.2 1.7 6.8
August 0.1 27 0.0 1.6 0.5 37 -0.5 57
October 1.0 3.0 0.5 11 0.7 3.8 1.0 6.0
December 0.5 25 04 2.0 0.8 42 03 49 |

The April 2023 Consumer Price Index for the San Francisco area is scheduled to be released on May 10, 2023,


amccormick
Typewritten text
Item 12.A- Exhibit "B"


Technical Note
The Consumer Price Index (CPI) is a measures of the average change in prices over time in a fixed market basket of goods and services. The Bureau of Labor Statistics
publishes CPIs for two population groups: (1) a CPI for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) which covers approximately 93 percent of the total U.S. population and (2) a CPI for Urban
Wage Earners and Clerical Workers (CPI-W) which covers approximately 29 percent of the total U.S. population. The CPI-U includes, in addition to wage earners and clerical
workers, groups such as professional, managerial, and technical workers, the self-employed, short-term workers, the unemployed, and retirees and others not in the labor force.

The CPI is based on prices of food, clothing, shelter, and fuels, transportation fares, charges for doctors' and dentists' services, drugs, and the other goods and services that
people buy for day-to-day living. Each month, prices are collected in 75 urban areas across the country from about 6,000 housing units and approximately 22,000 retail
establishments—department stores, supermarkets, hospitals, filling stations, and other types of stores and service establishments. All taxes directly associated with the purchase
and use of items are included in the index.

The index measures price changes from a designated reference date; for most of the CPI-U the reference base is 1982-84 equals 100, An increase of 7 percent from the
reference base, for example, is shown as 107.000. Alternatively, that relationship can also be expressed as the price of a base period market basket of goods and services rising
from $100 to $107. For further details see the CPI home page on the internet at www.bls.gov/cpi and the CPI section of the BLS Handbook of Methods available on the internet
at www.bls.gov/opub/hom/cpi/.

In calculating the index, price changes for the various Items in each location are averaged together with weights that represent their importance in the spending of the
appropriate population group. Local data are then combined to obtain a U.S. city average. Because the sample size of a local area is smaller, the local area index is subject to
substantially more sampling and other measurement error than the national index. In addition, local indexes are not adjusted for seasonal influences. As a result, local area
indexes show greater volatility than the national index, although their long-term trends are quite similar. NOTE: Area indexes do not measure differences in the level of
prices between cities; they only measure the average change in prices for each area since the base period.

The San Francisco-Oakland-Hayward, CA. metropolitan area covered in this release is comprised of Alameda, Contra Costa, Marin, San Francisco, San Mateo Counties in the
State of California.

Information in this release will be made available to individuals with sensory impairments upon request, Voice phone: 202-691-5200; Telecommunications Relay Service: 7-1-1.

Table 1. Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U): Indexes and percent changes for selected periods

San Francisco-Oakland-Hayward, CA (1982-84=100 unless otherwise noted)

Indexes - Percent change from-
Item and Group Historical Dec. Jan. Feb. Feb. Dec. Jan,
data 2022 2023 2023 2022 2022 2023
Expenditure category
All items 331.222 - 337.173 5.3 1.8 -
All items (1967=100) 1,018.268 -l 1,036.563 - - -
Food and beverages 357.277 - 359.912 7.6 0.7 g
Food 359,081 - 363.265 8.0 1.2 -
Food at home 326.412] 327.478 330.202 8.1 1.2 0.8
Cereals and bakery products ] 321.182 - 329.783 7.0 27 -
Meats, poultry, fish, and eggs ] 366.523 - 351.353 5.3 -1.5 -
Dairy and related products 345.389 - 331.704 9.8 -4.0 -
Fruits and vegetables 414.685 - 431.651 8.6 4.1 -
Nonalcoholic beverages and beverage materials(i} 243.487 - 239,599 10.8 -1.6 -
Other food at home 279.542 - 289.097 9.4 3.4 -
Food away from home 394.357 - 398.992 7.8 1.2 -
Alcoholic beverages 338.666 - 323.971 26 -4.3 -
Housing 2] 381.854 - 390.701 54 2.3 -
Shelter 426.481| 430.591 434.093 44 1.8 08
Rent of primary residence(2) ] 487.480| 490.031 491,874 4.8 0.9 0.4
Owners' equiv. rent of residences(2)3) 457.867| 462.232 466.191 4.9 1.8 0.9
Owners' equiv. rent of primary residence(1)) ] 457.867| 462,232 466.191 4.9 1.8 0.9
Fuels and utilities 551.930 - 585.793] 13.8 6.1 -
Household energy ] 515.010| 552.293 558.268 19.0 8.4 1.1
Energy services(2) 516.458| 553.863 560.531 19.1 8.5 1.2
Electricity(2) 542.853| 561.548 561.548 13.6 34 0.0
Utility (piped) gas service(2) 464.003| 530.248 547.333 29.1 18.0 3.2
Household furnishings and operations 2] 165.874 - 172.101 7.5 3.8 -
Apparel 109.638 - 116.586 3.2 6.3 -
Footnotes
(1) Indexes on a December 1977=100 base.
(2) This index series was calculated using a Laspeyres estimator. All other item stratum index series were calculated using a geometric means estimator.
(3) Indexes on a December 1982=100 base.
(4) Special index based on a substantially smaller sample.
(5) Indexes on a December 1993=100 base.
(6) Indexes on a December 1997=100 base.
- Data not available
NOTE: Index applies to a month as a whole, not to any specific date.




Indexes Percent change from-
Item and Group Historical Dec. Jan. Feb. Feb. | Dec. Jan.
data 2022 2023 2023 2022 2022 2023
Transportation 243.553 - 248,587 4.2 241 -
Private transportation 244.479 - 248.047 28 1.5 E
New and used motor vehicles(4) 119.184 - 119.154 - 0.0 -
New vehicles(1) 194.236 - 195.768 - 0.8 -
Used cars and trucks(l) 340.493 - 331,660 -11.9 -2.6 -
Motor fuel 2] 325.704| 323.764 340.659 -0.8 4.6 52
Gasaoline (all types) 323.357| 321.434 338.264 -1.2 4.6 5.2
Gasoline, unleaded regulari4) [ 323.162| 321.234 338.236 -1.3 4.7 53
Gasoline, unleaded midgrade)) [+ 303.156| 301.207 316.639 -0.8 4.4 5.1
Gasoline, unleaded premium() [#] 307.298| 305.510 320.831 -0.7 4.4 5.0
Medical care ] - - 5 - - -
Recreation(€) 143.214 - 144.312 5.2 0.8 -
Education and communication(8) 160.184 - 160.458 3.2 0.2 -
Tuition, other school fees, and child care(l) [ 1,943.403 - - - - -
Other goods and services F ) 569,746 - 579.693 7.2 1.7 -
Commodity and service group
All items 331.222 - 337173 5.3 1.8 -
Commodities [#] 230.565 - 233.306 5.0 1.2 -
Commodities less food & beverages [27) 164.586 - 166.994 2.8 1.5 -
Nondurables less food & beverages 213.305 - 219,813 34 31 -
Durables 116.497 - 116.778 - 0.2 -
Services 415.986 - 424.692 5.5 2.1 -
Special aggregate indexes
All items less medical care 320.590 - 326.809 5.4 1.9 -
All items less shelter 5] 204,223 - 299.536 6.0 1.8 -
Commodities less food 172.118 - 174.188 2.9 1.2 -
Nondurables 286.723 - 291.607 6.0 1.7 -
Nondurables less food [ 222.980 - 228.172 3.3 23 E
Services less rent of shelter(d) [#] 424773 - 435,940 7.4 286 i
Services less medical care services 21 404.019 - 413.566 57 24 -
Energy 403.252| 417.374 429.799 8.6 6.6 3.0
All items less energy 331.841 - 336.928 5.1 15 -
All items less food and energy 328.551 - 333.753 4.6 1.6 -

Footnotes
(1) Indexes on a December 1977=100 base.

(3) Indexes on a December 1982=100 base.
(4) Special index based on a substantially smaller sample.
(5) Indexes on a December 1993=100 base.
(6) Indexes on a December 1997=100 base.

(2) This index series was calculated using a Laspeyres estimator. All other item stratum index series were calculated using a geometric means estimator.

- Data not available
NOTE: Index applies to a month as a whole, not to any specific date.

Last Modified Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023

U.S. BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS Western Information Office Attn: EA &I, 90 Seventh Street Suite 14-100 San Francisco, CA
94103-6715

Telephone:1-415-625-2270_ www.bls.gov/regions/west Contact Western Region




Item 12.A- Exhibit "C"

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
Project Timeline For Fiscal Year 2023-24

Target Project
Date Tasks
SCFPD changes/additions complete in GIS system. Send a separate list for all Lifelines
Friday, July 7, 2023 approved for 50% reduction on assessments. — Notify Cal Cad that our changes are
complete.
Wednesday, July 19, 2023 Cal Cad to upload the list to Willdan
Friday, July 28, 2023 Willdan to have the New Assessment list back to SCFPD for review

SCFPD to review and make any additional corrections in the system. — Back to Cal Cad and

Tuesday, August 1, 2023 Willdan for updates.

WFS Submits Levy to Stanislaus County Auditor (Levy Tape, Resolutions and any other

Tuesday, August 15, 2023 Documentation).

Tuesday, August 22, 2023 WFS submits Levy Corrections to the County for all taxable exceptions.

Friday, September 15, 2023 WFS provides SCFPD with an Applied Levy Summary.



amccormick
Typewritten text
Item 12.A- Exhibit "C"


Item 12.A- Exhibit "D"

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
3324 Topeka Street

Riverbank, CA 95367

(209) 869-7470

www.scfpd.us

FIRE ASSESSMENT RATE REDUCTION “LIFELINE” PROGRAM

Description

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District offers a rate reduction allowance for fees collected from the District’s Special
Benefit Assessment for property owners who meet the eligibility requirements based on the limited income guidelines below.
Eligibility

e You must be the residential property owner(s) listed on the tax bill and you must reside within SCFPD Fire District.

e Your *TOTAL Household’s Income (before taxes) for all eligible people in the household must be at or below:

*Number of People Monthly Gross Income Annual Gross Income
1 $2,042 $24,500
2 $2,333 $28,000
3 $2,625 $31,500
4 $2,913 $34,950
5 $3146 $37,750
6 $3,379 $40,550
i $3,613 $43,350
8 $3,846 $46,150

*Number of people in the household as defined by the IRS including you, a spouse, and/or eligible dependents. An
eligible dependent is defined eligible as someone who: 1) lives with and is related to you, 2) is a US citizen, US
resident or resident of Canada or Mexico, 3) does not file a joint return, 4) must provide social security number for
all household members, 5)does not have $4,050 or more of gross (total) income (does not apply to your child if
under age 19 or student under age 24), and 6) is financially supported (more than 50%) by you, 7) a dependent
whom you claim on your IRS income tax. Income must be verified by your Federal Income Tax return and/or
other proof of income. Rates may be adjusted annually.

Reduction Rate

If approved, the rate reduction will be 50% of the current Special Benefit Assessment Charge for Residential Rate only.
Application Process

You must apply for the Rate Reduction “Lifeline” Program and submit application with the following required documents listed
below:

1. Completed and Signed Application Form

2. Copy of your current Stanislaus County Tax Bill

3. Copy of your 2020 Federal Income Tax Return Statement

4. Proof of Total Household Income-(copies of 3 months proof of Total Household Income, deposits showing income)
5. Completed and Signed IRS 4506-T Form for every adult (18 yrs. or older) in the household

6. Completed and Signed SSA-3288 Form

7. Application_and all required documents required must submitted to SCFPD at address listed above by July 2, 2023.

You must submit proof of total household income. The names on the tax bill and on the application must be the same. The
property owner must reside in the home within the District. The District must receive application and required documents by the
deadline date indicated on the application. Postmarks will not be accepted. Applications received after the deadline date will be
processed as late. There is a $40 fee charged to the District by the County for making late modifications. This fee will be deducted
from any potential refund; and/or qualifying property owners who apply after the deadline. You must pay the full assessment for
which you are billed. If approved, the District will reimburse the 50% reduction rate when requested by the property owner in
writing and upon the District receiving proof, tax bills and payment in full, less the $40 charge. If your application is approved,
you will be mailed an application packet next year. Documents provided to SCFPD are considered property of the District.


amccormick
Typewritten text
Item 12.A- Exhibit "D"


ltem 12.A- Resolution

STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2023-006

A RESOLUTION ORDERING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF CHARGES WITHIN THE
STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT SPECIAL BENEFIT
ASSESSMENT RATE WITH 3% INCREASE

The Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District does resolve as foliows:

WHEREAS, the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District has by previous resolutions or
other proceedings declared its intent to levy charges or assessments for the purpose of fire
protection under the provisions of the State of California Government Code section 50078 et seq.

WHEREAS, the charges against the real property are not levied with regard to property values but
rather services that are immediately available to the property owner.

WHEREAS, the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District has previously adopted the
assessment methodology for the purpose of fire protection set forth in Exhibit A hereto, including
authorization to annually increase the assessment by the greater of 3% or the increase in the
consumer price index, in conformity with Government Code section 50078.6, article XIII D, section
3 of the California Constitution, and Government Code section 53753. Levies henceforth will be
solely by way of the methodology as described in "Exhibit A", with 3%.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District has
previously approved and adopted a Fire Assessment Limited Income Rate Reduction (“Lifeline”)
Program with respect to the imposition of the assessment levy as provided herein “Exhibit D".

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
so orders the levy and collection of such charges within the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire
Protection District for the 2023-2024 fiscal year in the amounts set forth in Exhibit “A” hereto, and
that a certified copy of this resolution and attached documentation (Exhibit “A”) shall be delivered
to the Auditor-Controller of the County of Stanislaus for placement of such charges on the
2023/2024 County Tax Roll.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the previously adopted Fire Assessment Limited Income Rate
Reduction (Lifeline) Program and Income Guidelines shall be applicable, where appropriated, to
the levy of the assessment as provided herein.

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the District Board by
the following vote:

AYES: Directors:
NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Dated: May 18, 2023

Jonathan Goulding, Board President



amccormick
Typewritten text
Item 12.A- Resolution


ATTEST: The foregoing is certified to be a correct copy of the original on file in this office
which has not been revoked and is now in full force and effect.

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Amanda McCormick, Clerk of the Board Frank Splendorio, District Counsel




Item 13.2.A

0 -0
0 gz-das
0 zZ-3ny
0 ze-Inr
0 ze-unyg
0 zz-Aein
965 I 0 0¢ v6 6€ TL €L€ 0 89 Zady
195 € 0 9T 68 37 6T L¥E 0 4 ZT-1eN
LES 4 0 et 8 44 LT 60€ 0 6L [44CE
Zv9 z 0 6¢ 90T 79 43 6G€ z 0S gez-uer
i3yies uonpuo uolsojdx
SIFIRLTHNS ._M“wo oowm‘_mmmm " 00Z 1= =S8 ucwumwwoow __muwmmmamm oMﬂoEmwm: ° msummmww_zm ocN\w:ﬁmp ’ 0DE=4H BN

sniejeddy Ag Alewwings |B10] £70¢C

£89T 8 0 99 S6T veT vS ovIT ¥ 68 V101l
0 7Z-22a
0 TT-NON
0 7T P0
0 Zz-das
0 ¢-3ny
0 zzInr
0 zz-ung
0 zz-hen
Viay T 0 vT €S 8T 8 66¢ 0 L4 Ze-ady
€IV Z 0 4 0S LE 1T 98¢ 0 ST TT-1eN
L9E 4 0 9T Gg 0z €T 152 0 0€ Zz-9°4
08Y 3 0 vz LS 61 A ¥0€ T 0t Zz-uer

00 laylea 00 uoilpuo 00 uolsojdx

SISELAUNS ._msumo oomm..w”mm " BOL=2=51 jua1u| Noow __munm_.mw:mm cmﬂov._vaqu wzummmm\ms_m ocw‘\mh:uw“_ ’ 00T 8414 HIHOW

uolels Ag Alewwns £z0¢



amccormick
Typewritten text
Item 13.2.A


0LT 0 0 S 43 9 i (9 0 6% TVL101
0 Zz-d
0 ZZ-NON
0 2210
0 zz-das
0 Z¢-3ny
0 zeinr
0 ze-ung
0 Zz-AeN
e 0 0 T ¥ T i ST 0 1T Z-idy
It 0 0 i €T T 4 vT 0 6 raad N
95 0 0 T 8 0 t €T 0 0C z22-9o4
6€ 0 0 T L t € ST 0 6 Ze-uer

006 008 J9yiea 009 00S 00t uonIpuo)d 00< 00t uoisojdx3

SIE301 3us Lmr_uO EIELELN ooz __mU a8ed Ju=3u] _uoomu __mU 2JINIBS m:o_u.thm_._ 9nNJsay \m_>_m \m.:._uwm 0ot 244 .._p_._o_Z

(Buiutes) 29 ‘Ja1yd) sjerol ulwWpY €202

9€€T 8 0 [8 €LE 89T 6L 88¢€T rd 1€C 1IVY10L1

0 7z-%8a
0 ZZ-NON




I 0 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 D Hiys
4 0 0 0 0 0 0 z 0 0 g WIYS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Y HIYS
(pBuesn e1) 52 uonels
68 T 0 0 4} 9 € L9 0 0 jejol
sz T 0 0 rd Z 0 0z 0 0 D 3ius
G¢ 0 0 0 9 € 4 v 0 0 it EHEY
62 0 0 0 1% T T €T 0 0 vV JIYS
(ployra1e M) T UOLIEIS
8T 0 0 T T rd T 1T 0 4 [e30L
6 0 0 T 0 0 0 L 0 1 D HIYS
14 0 0 0 T T 0 T 0 T g Bys
g 0 0 0 0 T T € 0 0 Y HIS
(pieAsinag) €z uoniels
79 0 0 € € € 4 Ly 0 ¥ [e10),
T2¢ 0 0 z 0 z T ST 0 T 2 1IYS
[T 0 0 0 T T 0 4 0 T a4 WIys
vz 0 0 T 4 0 1 8T 0 z ¥ WIS
{an1dw3) zz vonels
16 0 0 L T 1T 1 Z§ 0 6 [eoL
143 0 0 T 4 1} 1 [44 0 £ IS
SE 0 0 S 9 £ 0 8T 0 € a31ys
[44 0 0 T € € 0 71 0 £ v HIYS
(voduy) Tz uoiiels
006] 008 ioLleapy uolpuo uojso|dx
SIEI0L BIUS 210 ”._m_:mm 004 [1®2 35184 ualid] ﬂ%MM [elx wu_hwm OQ@m:Oﬁ.__Mnm“ 2NJsay \mn_u\“M oot \w.ﬁw_nq._“ 00T 3414

€702 ‘TE UdIBIN - T YdieWy :a3uey ajeq poday
BIYS pue uonels Aq Ajewwns ssuodsay uonels AIJIuo yaien



cTY [4 0 [AS 0s LE TT 98¢ 0 ST
$ielo] 1214351
0S1 T 0 T 7e ST ¥ L[0T 0 0 (30}
LE 0 0 T ¥ € T 114 0 0 D BHUS
05 0 0 0 3 8 0 73 0 0 g 1ys
€9 T 0 0 01 ¥ 3 5t 0 0 v YIS
(Hueqisany) 9z uonels
€ 0 0 0 T 0 0 r4 0 0 [e10L



195 € 0 9T 68 ey 6T L¥E 0 b4
S|e1ol 214351g
91 T 0 1 og ST q o0T 0 [4 2301
oy 0 0 1 ) € T 6¢ 0 T IS
£S 0 0 0 & 3 4] st 0 T g Hus
TL T 0 0 9T ) ¥ St 0 0 v YIS
(sueqiany) 97 uonels
06 T 0 0 vT g g ¥9 0 T je101
e T 0 0 € Z 0 8T 0 0 2 HiYs
3¢ 0 0 0 L € £ C o] 1 9 JUs
8T c 0 0 1% 0 [4 [44 0 0 v WS
{piopaiem) £2 UOIEIS
15 0 ¥ [4 L 4 0 43 0 9 jezol
cC 0 0 4 0 0 0 81 0 4 pRHLLY
8T 4] 0 0 L z 0 L 0 z g YIS
TT 0 0 ¢ 0 T 0 L 0 z v Jius
(pJeA MNIZ) €2 UOEIS
0T T 0 14 ¥T t 9 19 0 £1 210l
113 0 0 € T € ¥ LT 0 L 3 S
€€ ) 0 0 L T 0 1¢ 0 4 a Yiys
SE T 0 T 9 0 i €T 0 [4 v Hiys
{pa1dwi3) zz uonels
£53 0 0 g ¥z 1 £ T8 0 44 g0l
0s 0 0 T ) S z 8T 0 6 Juys
18 0 ) g 11 S 0 €€ 0 L 9 YIS
A4 G 0 € 8 14 T or4 0 S Y HIYS
{1oday) Tz uonels

S(e10L WS 006| 008 1oy1eaMm 00L 112D 35124 009 005 won mm” 00£|002 uoiso|dx3 o
) 1310 ERCEEIS L ! Jusu| poon| ||1BD IVIAIDS m:o._u_thI anJsay fSINT Jainydny 001 =44

£20Z ‘TE Y24eN - T ya4eyy :38uey ateq Hoday
HiYs pue uopiels Aq Aewwng asuodsey snjesieddy Ajyiuon ysdew



0 0 0 0 J3s

o

O

j=]
o

Q

[en]

g HIUs

[ow]
[
o
o

o

O

o
Q

o

[}

]
o}
o
o

V Hus

T 214D

[eloL

JHYS

9 3US

o|lOo|o|o

CIOIOIO

(el Ranl R )| Ran]
QIOIOlo

OO O

QIO O

OO O
O{IO(O|O
fes j sl Ran § | o)
OCIo|0O|IC

v Hiys

€ Sujuies)

|e30L

JHYS

o HIYS

HEIELEED

QOO

(o3 Ron Jj en | e )
O|Io(QO|O

OoO(CIOoOHO

OIOIOHO

(] Qoo Ren} | Now)
O|Oo|oo
O(OJIOEO
QIO|Oo

Y 1HYS

OZ uolieneg

e300l

JHWYS

8 LS

QOO0

QIO

jav} R ] Run § | o)
OO (OO

ojo|(ojjo

QOO oO

QIOIO|C
O|C|OlC

o|Iojo|o
Qoo o

V LIS

<0Z uvoljelieg

114

€T

[eo1

9T

JIYs

12"

[{s]

auIys

1T

OO

[seR Ran) an )| Ranl
OOl

QIO

Qfvifei|ieN
[Sad BV e R A o
SO0 O
NN

v HIYS

¢ uoijeiieqg

5[e104 WIYS

006

13410

008 loyieaph
H 004 |IBd 935|184
2IINIS

009
Jua3u] Pooo

005|007 uolllpuc) 00€| 00z uolsojdxg

00T @i
|1BD @2iAlag snopaiezed| anasay fSINg Jjainyay

€707 ‘TE Y2IBN - T Y2Je :25uey 21eQ Hwoday
UIYs Ag Aewiwing asuodsay ulupy AJYIUo yalepw



7

€T

74"

[e10] 1LISIQ

[elol

Ol O|O|O

jeo g Run ) Ran] i Ran]

oo o

olo|o||o

QIO|IQO

QOO0

OO

DO (OO

o|lo|o|o

OlO|OO

JHIYS
dijus
Y IHYS
T UORU3AdIY

[E10L



[4 0 0 0 0 o 0 i 0 T e REEILE
[4 0 0 0 z 0 0 0 0 0 g Ys
14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 z v HI4S
{28ueip e1) 5z voners
6/ 0 0 ) 6 9 T £9 0 9 e10l
Y4 0 0 z € 1% 0 St 0 T JUs
53 0 0 [4 € T T 9z 0 4 4 4Iys
6T 0 0 1 € T 0 Zt 0 4 v HIYS
{plojre1eM) 1T UOHIEIS
ST 0 0 0 z T 0 TT 0 T |eaoL
€ 0 0 T 0 0 4 0 0 JiHYs
9 0 0 0 T 0 0 q 0 0 g WS
9 0 0 0 0 T 0 ¥ 0 T ¥ HIYS
(pieArnig) gz uonels
S/ 0 0 4 € ¥ [4 65 0 S [eroL
0z 0 0 0 0 0 0 8T 0 z 2 1ius
8¢ 0 0 T T 0 I4 44 0 z g 1Ys
s 0 0 1 [4 ¥ 0 6T 0 T v HiYS
{(eadw3) gz uoness
¥01 T 0 ) 9 L € Sl 0 L B30
9t T 0 T 3 € 0 9¢ 0 C PR
63 0 0 £ T T 0 e 0 7 g 1S
8¢ 0 0 T rd 3 € T4 0 ¥ v BiYs
(30dury) Tz uonels
006( 008 J2YIEapn 7 LO1IpUO uojsojdx
SIEIOL LS 12430 “gm_:mm 00£ 1183 9sied Jusluj ﬁn.-uww el wu_hww % mso_u._wwm“ 9NJSaY \wn_-\”“ oot \mhzw_n_:“ 001 34

£20¢ ‘0 [Mdy - T judy :aduey s1eq Loday
H1ys pue uonels Ag Arewwins asuodsay uonels Ajyuow jidy



LTY T 0 1 €5 82 8 662 0 T
s|e10] PLISIQ

8¥T 0 0 z 153 0T [4 00t 0 € [elol
15§ 0 0 T 4" € 0 143 0 T DS
43 0 0 0 6 S 1 GE 0 z 9 1yS
St 0 0 T 0T [4 1 1€ 0 0 v HIUS

{tueqanny) 9z uonels

9 0] 0 0 Z 0 0 T 0 € (B30l



LS 0 0 rd €T € 0 L€ 0 [4 IS
95 0 4] 0 0T ] 1 LE 0 £ 9 s
18 0 0 T T 4 G £E 0 £ v ijnys
{(ueqsanty) 9z uoneis

£8 0 0 9 (4 L 1 &% 0 8 IE3OL
6¢ 0 0 C € S 0 L1 0 [4 JHIYS
43 0 0 [4 9 1 T 0z 0 z g WS
[44 0 0] 4 £ T 0 [A 0 1% Y HIys
(piopiarem) ye uoness

1S 0 0 [4 12 T 0 Gg 0 6 |erol
€T 0 0 0 T 0 0 Tt 0 1 D HlYS
¥4 0 0 4 € 0 0 LT 0 € g 3Ys
1) 0 0 0 0 1 0 L 0 S YV HIYS
(pieA 3n4d) £T UOnELS

STT 1 0 € vT 6 [4 1L 0 ST [elol
Sg T 0 T 1% T 0 ¥C 0 %4 BRI
LE 0 0 T ) 4 1 e 0 t d 1Hys
1594 0 0 T S 9 T €C 0 L v Ys
(sadw3) zz uonels

€8T 0 0 9 62 71 L 11T 0 8T {e101
9 0 0 1 01 9 T 0174 0 9 D34S
z9 0 0 £ €T [4 € 8¢ 0 € RTINS
LS 0 0 Z 9 1’4 € 33 0 6 v 34S
{(Hoduy) Tz uonels

S— 006| 008 J2UIBIM| /o e 009 005|00% uonipuo) 00€| 00Z uoiso|dx3 00T 9114
BY0 alanas jUSIUL pOOD|  {jB) 9IAISS snoplezeH| anJsay /SING faanidny

£20¢ ‘0f 1idy - T j1dyy teSuey ajeq Hoday
YIYys pue uoness Ag Atewiwing asuodseay snjeleddy Ajyiuoy judy



969 T O 0C 145 6E Tt ELE 0 89
s[e10] 1211s1g

¥o1 0 0 € SE o1 T L01 0 8 lejol



o

o

o

lav]

o

o

o

(=

[on]

o

o

o

o

o

o

Q

O

o

J34s
o Hiys
V 1HYS
T 214D

|e10L

olo|O|Oo

O|IQIO|O

oOlC|ojlo

CO|IOIO|C

(e Romp sk | aw)

OO

jeod Run Jl Hun | )

(] an Ren ) | Naw)

O|OOIO

Qo (o|o

JUiys
4 Ys
Y HiYs
€ Sujuted]

|elol

(R ) Nun )| e

QIOIQ| T

oOlo|o)jw

QIOIO)o

O|IO|O{o

OJOIO|o

D|lo|Ccy o

QOO0

Do

[} N Ran | Naw]

JAHYS
9 uiYys
WV HYS
0T uoljeniey

|E1CL

olo(o)la

OlO(Q|O

Qlolaojo

QIQIO| O

SO{OQ

OIOIo|o

QOO o

OIQIOI O

je} B}l Hao ] | o)

CIQIO|jOo

IS
q Biys
YV HIYS
20z uoljeneq

ve

51

1T

[e3oL

(3]

—

T<

QIO

oo w

OOy

S{O|O| <

OO

A ] O || N

O(o|O|o

JHYS
9 HYS
¥ 31HUS
Z uoljeneyg

s[eloL HIYS

006

B2YI0

008 layieam
3I9ADE

004 1B 9s|ed

009
U3y poon

005
e ad1as

00t uoIpuc)
snopiezeH

1H 3
andsay /SING

00¢ uoisoydxg
Jaimniay

001 =14

€207 ‘0 judy - T judy :a8uey s1eq Hoday
UIUS Ag Alewwng asuodsay uiupy Ajyiuop j1udy



¥t

ST

11

[e101 31213817

jero]

S|IO|(OHO

) Nl Ran]iRun]

ol el e} Rl

(R R Re k| )

[en]) an ) Ran] | o)

[anl Rony anl | o

O|O|OO

OIOIOKO

OIQIO[O

OO O|| O

2 HIYS
g H3iys
Y HIYS
T UOlIUBAII]

jeloy



ltem 13.2.C

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
3324 Topeka Street

Riverbank, CA 95367

Phone: (209) 869-7470 - Fax: (209) 869-7475

www.scfpd.us

STAFF REPORT
TO: President Goulding and Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Captain Tim Johnson, Training Officer

SUBJECT: April Training Report

DATE: May 4, 2023

Completed Training for April
*Total Hours of Training — 1641 hours.

April Training
*Academy 2023-01 started April 11.
*MST personnel attended commercial fire operations training at the Del Rio Bingo Hall
*Crews participated in various FMA training at the old Riverbank Ammo Plant
*RT130 for the upcoming wild land fire season has been completed.
*Training Hours Summary:

*Engine Company Training: 179 hours

*Driver’s Training: 115 hours

*Blue/Green/Orange Sheet Review: 30 hours

*EMS: 87 hours

*Tech Rescue: 137 hours

*RT130: 120 hours

May Training
oMST Joint Academy 2023-01
Week 4:
Building Construction
High Rise Operations
Elevated Hose line Operations
Week 5:
Ground Ladder Evolutions
Forcible Entry — Though the lock
Forcible Entry — Advance F.E. and Rotary Saws
Week 6:
Truck Operations — Chainsaw Operations
Ventilation
Week 7:
Tech Rescue


amccormick
Typewritten text
Item 13.2.C


Week 8:
Vehicle Extrication
SWR Rescue
«Quarterly EMS Training
Location: Station 22
Topics: Trauma Assessment, Spinal Motion Restriction, Hemorrhagic Control and Shock
Management
+Fire Prevention Training
Location: Station 22
Topic: Sprinkler Systems
+RR Safety Training in 22°s FMA
Topics:
Proper shut down procedures.
Extrication training: "go/no go" cutting locations/parts/hazards.
Remote controlled rail cars - Hazards and Identification
Training on other types of rail cars and various safety procedures.
Light hazmat informational exposure




